Date: 11 January 2021
Our ref: 338784, Case 15456
Your ref: R/2020/0799/CD

Mr D. Pedlow c cenvi
ustomer Services

Development Management _ _ Hombeam House

Corporate Directorate for Growth, Enterprise and Environment Crewe Business Park

Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council (E:'reefltvzl Way

Redcar and Cleveland House Cheshire

Kirkleatham Street CW1 6GJ

Redcar

TS10 1RT T 0300 060 3900

BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear David

Planning consultation: Discharge of Condition 4 (CEMP) of planning permission
R/2020/0318/FFM for engineering operations associated with ground remediation and
preparation including removal of former railway embankment and works to Holme Beck and
Knitting Wife Beck

Location: Land at Prairie Site, Grangetown, Redcar

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 04 January 2021 which was received by Natural
England on the same day

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

SUMMARY OF NATURAL ENGLAND’S ADVICE
NO OBJECTION

Natural England considers that the information submitted is sufficient to enable the discharge of
Condition 4 of permission R/2020/0318/FFM and has no objection.

Should the proposal change, please consult us again.

If you have any queries relating to the advice in this letter please contact me on 0208 0265533 or
Andrew.whitehead@naturalengland.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Whitehead
Northumbria Area Team
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